




SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, June 9, 2025 

Luncheon 
Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Room #204 
2701 Boren Blvd., Seminole, OK 74868 

12:15 P.M. 

Business Session 
Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Board Room 

2701 Boren Blvd., Seminole, OK 74868 
1:00 P.M. 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

III. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

• Regular Meeting Minutes May 15, 2025

Board Action:  Approve/Reject/Revise 

V. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

Financial Report – May 31, 2025

Report on Purchases over $15,000 for May: 
• Bytespeed LLC $15,310.00 
• Mad-Learn LLC $29,097.00 

VI. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS None 
at the time of the filing of the agenda

VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
• Personnel Update
• Campus Activities
• OSRHE Institutional Profile

VIII. BUSINESS

A. Consider approval of a $2 per credit hour increase in tuition

Board Action:  Approve/Reject 



Agenda 
SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 
June 9, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

IX. SPECIAL PRESENTATION

X. ADJOURNMENT

The Seminole State College Board of Regents may discuss, vote to approve, vote to deny, vote to 
table, change the sequence of any agenda item, or decide not to take up or vote on any item on 

this Agenda. 

If you need disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information, 
please contact: Office of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.   

Requests should be made by June 6, 2025 

D. Consideration of any matter not known about, or which could not have been reasonably
foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

B. Consider approval of increasing the Safety Fee to $5 per credit hour

Board Action:  Approve/Reject 

C. Review and consider approval of the Educational and General Budget for FY26

Board Action:  Approve/Reject/Revise Budget 



SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 
BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

May 15, 2025 
I. Call to Order 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ regular monthly meeting was called to order at 
1:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 

 
II. Roll Call of Members 

Roll call was conducted. Regents present were: Curtis Morgan, Marci Donaho, Robyn Ready, 
and Bryan Cain. Regents Franklin and Burnett were absent. 

 
III. Introduction of Guests 

President Reynolds introduced administrators and staff present at the meeting. Special 
recognition was given to the Health Sciences Division. Dr. Misty Gray introduced faculty and 
staff from Nursing, Medical Laboratory Technology (MLT), and Physical Therapist Assistant 
(PTA) programs. Members present included: Shakira Stafford, Kelly Hankal, Julie Mathews, 
Christine Clay, and Damaila Lester.  She reported on enrollment growth, curriculum redesign 
efforts, and the expansion of the LPN-to-RN online track to include an additional spring 
cohort.  Special recognition was also given to Kay Wallace, NASNTI Grant Director and 
Alecia Bailey, NASNTI Computer Science Specialist. 

 
IV. Minutes 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the regular meeting held March 27, 
2025, Regent Donaho made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Regent Cain 
seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Ready, yes; Cain, yes; Morgan, 
yes. 

 
V. Communications to the Board 

Financial Report – Vice President for Finance, Grants, and Enrollment Melanie Rinehart 
presented a review of the College’s revenue and expenses through April 30, 2025. Regent 
Cain made a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented. Regent Ready seconded 
the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Ready, yes; Cain, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 
VI. Hearing of Delegations 

None. 
 
VII. President’s Report 

Personnel Update: President Reynolds discussed personnel changes, including the hiring of 
Cody Gervasi for the Upward Bound program and three resignations within the Health 
Sciences Division. Those resignations were:  Miranda Stewart, Assistant Professor of 
Nursing; Ann Benson, Assistant Professor of Nursing and Lisa Knight, PTA Instructor. 

 
 
 



 
Campus events and recognitions: 
• An SSC delegation attended the Oklahoma Women in Higher Education Conference.  

The keynote speaker was Patty Gasso. 
• Coach Matt Chambers was recognized for his 200th career win.  Several SSC 

Educational Foundation members helped with the event. 
• A Community leadership breakfast event was hosted by the SSC Rural Business and 

Resource Center. 
• Emily Carpenter has completed the OU Educators Leadership Academy. 
• The Seminole Chamber of Commerce honored two SSC Employees.  Dr. Misty Gray was 

the Educator of the Month and Ashely Bagwell was the Professional Staff of the Month. 
• The Chancellor of Higher Education Sean Burrage visited campus on April 10th 
• The SSC/FFA Interscholastic Contest was held on April 10th 
• Higher Education Day and Oklahoma’s Promise Day at the Capitol was held on April 

15th 
• SSC Staff and Students participated in the 2025 SGA Student Leadership Retreat on 

April 12th 
• Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society held a donation drive to benefit the SSC Food Pantry and 

a local animal shelter 
• Dr John Hassell from the OU Polytechnic Institute spoke to students, faculty and staff 

about “AI Myths: A Clear Look at Artificial Intelligence.” 
• The SSC Business and Industry program held an event themed “Be More Employable” 

that included a mock interview workshop. 
• The SSC Educational Foundation held their annual Recognition Banquet on May 1st and 

raised over $60,000 
• The SSC Psi Beta Honor Society inducted four students  
• SSC welcomed representatives from the Oklahoma State Regents on May 5th as part of 

their statewide roadshow 
• Seven PLC members completed the two-year commitment to the scholarship and were 

recognized on May 5th 
• Mona Adkisson of Seminole was confirmed as an SSC Regent on May 7th 
• Commencement and the nursing pinning ceremony was held on May 9th 
• The NJCAA Region II baseball tournament was held at the SSC Brian Crawford 

Memorial Sports Complex May 8-11 
• The SSC Softball team and the SSC Baseball team both ended their season at the NJCAA 

Region II tournaments. 
• Several SSC softball and baseball players earned top honors for the season 
• Head Baseball Coach Mack Chambers and Head Softball Coach Amber Flores were both 

named Region II Coaches of the Year 
 
Esports Presentation: NASNTI Director Kay Wallace and NASNTI Computer Science 
Specialist Alecia Bailey presented the Board members with information about the “World of 
Esports at Seminole State College. This program will begin in Fall 2025. 



 
VIII. Business 

A. Consideration of Bid from Dave Haynie, LLC for Bathroom Renovation Project 
President Reynolds presented information about the bid for bathroom renovations from 
Dave Haynie, LLC and a memo from Vice President Rinehart and Vice President Knowles 
that contained information about the bid process and the bids received.  President Reynolds 
recommended approval of the bid from Dave Haynie, LLC.  Regent Donaho made a motion 
to approve the bid from Dave Haynie, LLC. Regent Cain seconded the motion.  Roll call 
was as follows: Donaho, yes; Ready, yes; Cain, yes; Morgan, yes. 
 
B. Consideration of Resolution Supporting Seminole County Education Sales Tax 
Proposal 
President Reynolds presented information about a county education sales tax proposal.  
This proposal would benefit 10 public schools, the District Attorney’s Education Office and 
Seminole State College.  A resolution in support of the proposal was included for the 
Regents’ approval.  President Reynolds recommended approval.  Regent Donaho made a 
motion to approve the resolution. Regent Ready seconded the motion.  Roll call was as 
follows: Donaho, yes; Ready, yes; Cain, yes; Morgan, yes. 
 
C. Consideration of Application to Begin a Paralegal Program 
President Reynolds told the Regents that the addition of a Paralegal Program would boost 
enrollment and revenue and meet area workforce needs. Regent Ready made a motion to 
approve proceeding with the application process. Regent Cain seconded the motion.  Roll 
call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Ready, yes; Cain, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 
IX. Consent Agenda 

President Reynolds recommended approval of the following items: 
 2025-2026 SSC Events and Employee Holiday Schedule 
 Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Science in Medical Laboratory 

Technology 
 Degree Program Modification for the Associate in Arts in Social Sciences 

 
Regent Cain made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Regent 
Ready seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows: Donaho, yes; Ready, yes; 
Cain, yes; Morgan, yes. 

 
X. Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:00 p.m. 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,420,713            1,505,774              1,192,353        2,716            (5,244)         33,754        250                 -                     4,150,317          
Accounts Receivable, net -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     
Other Accrued Income (63,261)               -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     (63,261)              
Capital Assets, net -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 21,892,056        21,892,056        

Total Assets 1,357,452            1,505,774              1,192,353        2,716            (5,244)         33,754        250                 21,892,056        25,979,112        

Accounts Payable (401)                    118,254                 -                  581               -              -              -                 -                     118,434             
Other Accrued Expenses -                      -                         -                  2,135            -              -              -                 -                     2,135                 

Due To/From  Other Funds -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     

Long-Term Debt -                      -                         -                  -                -              -              -                 11,307,687        11,307,687        

Total Liabilities (401)                    118,254                 -                  2,716            -              -              -                 11,307,687        11,428,257        

Beginning Net Position 2,484,730            626,834                 756,350           -                (5,244)         29,181        (2,800)            4,546,264          8,435,315          
Change in Net Position (1,126,878)           760,686                 436,003           -                -              4,573          3,050              6,038,105          6,115,540          

Ending Net Position 1,357,853            1,387,520              1,192,353        -                (5,244)         33,754        250                 10,584,369        14,550,855        

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of May 31, 2025

Page 1



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 3,863,054$            1,503,710$          -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     5,366,764$          
State appropriations  5,599,520              -                       2,247,857            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,847,377            
Federal grants and contracts -                         8,418,361            -                       -                       -                       17,000                 -                       -                       8,435,361            
State and private grants and contracts 64,093                   1,465,003            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,529,096            
Housing & Food Service -                         1,095,177            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,095,177            
Bookstore -                         1,163,061            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,163,061            
Other revenues 1,138,571              1,312,913            301,330               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,752,814            

Total operating revenues 10,665,238            14,958,225          2,549,188            -                       -                       17,000                 -                       -                       28,189,650          

Expenditures
Compensation and benefits 8,484,032              3,202,184            -                       -                       -                       5,064                   -                       -                       11,691,280          
Contractual services 778,840                 1,139,217            467,669               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,385,726            
Supplies and materials 497,176                 5,300,055            857,600               -                       -                       4,311                   (3,050)                  -                       6,656,092            
Scholarships and fellowships 1,133,838              2,727,488            -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,861,326            
Communications 58,390                   11,671                 -                       -                       -                       1,802                   -                       -                       71,863                 
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 368,728                 144,347               -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       513,075               
Other expenditures 471,111                 1,672,578            787,916               -                       -                       1,250                   -                       (6,038,105)           (3,105,250)           

Total Operating Expenses 11,792,115            14,197,539          2,113,184            -                       -                       12,427                 (3,050)                  (6,038,105)           22,074,111          

Operating income (loss) (1,126,878)             760,686               436,003               -                       -                       4,573                   3,050                   6,038,105            6,115,540            

Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position (1,126,878)             760,686               436,003               -                       -                       4,573                   3,050                   6,038,105            6,115,540            

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

Page 2



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,888,940$       484,548$         1,799,249$    2,135$           (5,244)$          29,181$         (2,800)$          -$               5,196,010$    

Change in Net Position (1,126,878)        760,686           436,003         -                 -                 4,573             3,050             6,038,105      6,115,540      

Changes not providing (using) cash (341,350)           260,540           (1,042,900)     581                -                 -                 -                 (6,038,105)     (7,161,233)     

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 1,420,713$       1,505,774$      1,192,353$    2,716$           (5,244)$          33,754$         250$              -$               4,150,317$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

Page 3 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 446,263$             5,599,520$           6,045,148         5,718,710$           

Tuition 612,836               2,091,816             2,702,742         2,616,254             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 16,599                 491,157                650,063            629,261                
Remedial Course Fee 980                      29,484                  37,832              36,621                  

Tuition 630,414               2,612,457             3,390,637         3,282,137             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 3,895                   98,533                  115,470            111,775                
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 1,576                   41,771                  47,456              45,937                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 2,798                   57,237                  66,418              64,293                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 565                      8,273                    12,457              12,058                  
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 1,221                   41,001                  49,022              47,453                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee 280                      3,972                    3,668                3,551                    
Technology Service Fee 9,752                   207,556                261,000            252,648                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        500                   484                       
Nursing Fee 3,148                   52,466                  76,062              73,628                  
Laboratory Fees 2,336                   53,221                  70,787              68,522                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee 260                      4,092                    8,776                8,495                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 3,170                   78,672                  76,800              74,342                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 9,582                   275,667                306,377            296,573                

Academic Course Fees 38,583                 922,462                1,094,793         1,059,760             
Late Payment Fees 650                      2,599                    5,458                5,283                    
Application For Admission Fees 380                      5,913                    11,225              10,866                  
Assessment Fee 3,352                   68,735                  86,063              83,309                  
Refund Per Legal Settlement -                       -                        -                        
Ace Testing Fees -                       573                       2,590                2,507                    
Hybrid Course Fee -                       -                        -                        
Sr Citizens Discount -                       -                        -                        
Enrollment Seminars -                       -                        -                        
Clep Testing Fees -                       97                         190                   184                       
Library Automation Fee 3,054                   63,235                  79,643              77,094                  
Clearing Other Special Enrollment -                       -                        -                    -                        
Records Fee 2,172                   45,955                  57,765              55,917                  
Parking Fees 276                      12,961                  27,040              26,175                  
Student Id Fee 470                      8,004                    14,964              14,485                  
Accident Shield Fee 2,989                   28,698                  97,035              93,930                  
Special Testing Fees 225                      4,551                    3,350                3,243                    
International Student Fee -                       52                         8,138                7,878                    
Compliance Fee 2,224                   45,858                  57,360              55,524                  
Safety Fee 1,609                   40,905                  49,978              48,379                  

Other Student Fees 17,400                 328,136                500,799            484,773                

Total Tuition and Fees 686,397               3,863,054             4,986,229         4,826,670             

Other Income 56,098                 1,202,664             500,544            484,527                

Total Revenue 1,188,757            10,665,238           11,531,921       11,029,906           

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 438,409               4,790,779             5,672,273         5,167,441             
Research -                       -                        -                    -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                    -                        
Academic Support 42,806                 597,961                639,771            582,831                
Student Services 149,184               1,739,486             2,049,133         1,866,760             
Institutional Support 153,574               1,708,380             2,023,331         1,843,255             
Physical Plant 158,947               1,857,197             2,221,864         2,024,118             
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers (447,703)              1,098,313             950,000            950,000                

Total Expenditures 495,218               11,792,115           13,556,372       12,434,405           

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 693,540$             (1,126,878)            (2,024,451)$      (1,404,499)$          

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

BUDGET

Page 4



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 26,703$             718,652$           815,542$           761,716$              
Bookstore 27,797               1,183,991          1,346,480          1,295,314             
Institutional Support 38,931               1,037,332          622,685             594,041                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 22,685               1,098,155          1,073,670          1,054,344             
Student Activities 13,764               555,616             353,477             338,631                

Total Revenues 129,879             4,593,745          4,211,854          4,044,046             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 108,802             724,792             815,542             779,658                
Bookstore 46,598               621,650             951,358             891,188                
Institutional Support 453,414             1,161,515          1,109,000          1,089,038             
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 75,936               805,317             799,351             734,432                
Student Activities 19,229               97,242               141,615             139,066                

Total Expenditures 703,980             3,410,515          3,816,866          3,633,382             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (574,101)$          1,183,230$        394,988$           410,665$              

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

BUDGET

Page 5



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 26,703$                   714,996$           800,000$            747,200$          
Other revenue -                          3,656                 15,542                14,516              

Total revenue 26,703                     718,652             815,542              761,716            

Supplies 800                          7,320                 4,826                  4,614                
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                          -                     -                      -                    
Contractual Service 105,085                   703,125             800,000              764,800            
Professional Services 2,917                       14,347               10,716                10,244              

Total expenditures 108,802                   724,792             815,542              779,658            

Net profit (loss) (82,099)$                 (6,139)$              -$                    (17,942)$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

BUDGET

Page 6 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 27,387$            1,163,061$           1,313,375$    1,263,467$     
Other revenue 409                   20,930                  33,105.00      31,847$          

Total revenue 27,797              1,183,991             1,346,480      1,295,314       

Purchase For Resale 25,883              444,471                781,500         734,610          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,657                40,231                  42,245           38,725            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 5,000                55,128                  38,049           34,878            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    -                        1,295             1,187              
Student Wages -                    -                        5,000             4,583              
Fringe Benefits 5,455                56,057                  45,769           41,955            

Compensation expendiures 14,113              151,416                132,358         121,328          

Travel -                    1,420                    2,000             1,880              
Supplies 850                   4,053                    7,000             6,580              
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                    2,040                    1,000             940                 
Contractual Service 5,752                17,726                  24,800           23,312            
Sponsorships -                    523                       1,500             1,410              
Postage -                    -                        1,200             1,128              

Other expenditures 6,602                25,763                  37,500           35,250            
Total expenditures 46,598              621,650                951,358         891,188          

Net profit (loss) (18,801)$           562,341$              395,122$       404,126$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

BUDGET

Page 7



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 11,289$                  452,633$             288,042$      274,792          
Infrastructure Fee 12,341                    495,668               313,283        298,872          

Student Fees 23,631                    948,301               601,325        573,664          
Other Income-Overpayment 12,721                    51,108                 8,368            7,983              
ATM other non-revenue -                          4,248                   20                 19                   
Refunds / Reimbursements -                          72                        1,484            1,416              
Interest Income 2,332                      26,964                 -                -                  
Seminar fees -                          -                       1,243            1,186              
Vending maching commissions 172                         1,114                   -                -                  
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center 75                           5,525                   10,245          9,774              

Other income 15,300                    89,031                 21,360          20,377            

Total Revenue 38,931                    1,037,332            622,685        594,041          

EXPENDITURES

Professional Services -                          170,317               150,000        147,300          
Personnel expenditures 652                         207,813               150,000        147,300          

Travel -                          -                       3,000            2,946              
Supplies 826                         3,690                   7,000            6,874              
Miscellaneous Expenditures 2,133                      35,671                 49,000          48,118            
Contractual Service 482                         5,077                   -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships 449,182                  908,657               900,000        883,800          
Haney Center 139                         139                      -                -                  

Total Expenditures 453,414                  1,161,515            1,109,000     1,089,038       

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (414,484)$               (124,183)$            (486,315)$     (494,997)         

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 22,035$           1,088,318        1,055,388$      1,036,391             
Other revenue 650                  9,836               18,282             17,953                  

Total revenue 22,685             1,098,155        1,073,670        1,054,344             

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,657.33          40,231             41,598             38,132                  
Professional Services 866.79             9,101               41,598             38,228.56             
Professional Services -                   1,505               6,000               5,514.00               
Fringe Benefits 2,405.06          25,505             32,135             29,457.08             

Personnel expenditures 6,929               76,342             121,331           111,331                
Travel -                   461                  1,500               1,379                    
Supplies 1,261               14,033             36,320             33,378                  
Miscellaneous Expenditures 978                  1,744               500                  460                       
Lease Payments 45,660             545,630           500,000           459,500                
Contractual Service 725                  24,231             8,700               7,995                    
Utilities 20,383             142,876           131,000           120,389                

Other expenditures 69,007             728,976           678,020           623,100                
Total expenditures 75,936             805,317           799,351           734,432                

Net profit (loss) (53,252)$          292,837           274,319$         319,912$              

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

Page 9



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 12,394$                   499,036$              317,770$         304,424$           
Cultural & recreation fee 1,370                       56,374                  35,707             34,207               
Softball -                           206                       -                     

Total Revenue 13,764                     555,616                353,477           338,631             

Athletic Administration -                           -                        -                   -                     
National Tournaments 6,660                       15,643                  50,000             49,100               
Golf-Women -                           3,250                    800                  786                    
Golf-Men -                           4,000                    800                  786                    
Womens Soccer -                           18,360                  17,619             17,302               
Men's Basketball -                           8,664                    9,000               8,838                 
Women's Basketball -                           1,623                    3,295               3,236                 
Volleyball -                           7,933                    3,600               3,535                 
Baseball 9,200                       15,329                  18,560             18,226               
Softball -                           6,578                    19,441             19,091               
Student Government 2,031                       8,889                    6,500               6,383                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           -                        -                   -                     
PLC 1,149                       7,598                    12,000             11,784               
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           (400)                      -                   -                     
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) 188                          (12)                        -                   -                     
NASA (AFAC) -                           (214)                      -                   -                     
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     

Total Expenditures 19,229                     97,242                  141,615           139,066             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (5,465)$                    458,374$              211,862$         199,565$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

BUDGET

Page 10



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 3,130,941$             3,124,469$        6,472$                 
PELL Admin 6,610                      -                     6,610                   
SEOG 81,827                    81,427               400                      
Direct Loans 1,079,695               1,065,698          13,997                 
College Work Study 55,933                    55,933               -                       
SSC Foundation -                          25,312               (25,312)                
Private Scholarships 544,601                  654,335             (109,734)              
Private Loans 191,719                  -                     191,719               
Tribal Fest 1,763                      1,648                 115                      
Cherokee Student Grants 55,600                    60,000               (4,400)                  
Sac & Fox Student Grants 15,848                    15,848               -                       
Creek Tribe Student Grants 22,030                    18,683               3,347                   
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 9,714                      21,227               (11,513)                
Choctaw Tribe Student Grants 34,743                    34,488               255                      
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 41,373                    44,473               (3,100)                  
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 90,412                    80,512               9,900                   
OHLAP 315,329                  348,606             (33,277)                
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 66,399                    57,138               9,261                   
Seminole Tribe Student Grants 29,200                    29,200               -                       
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 247,300                  247,300             -                       

Subtotal Financial Aid 6,021,036               5,966,296          54,740                 

Title III Engaging Students in Science -                          -                     -                       
Ub Math/Science #2 283,962                  268,100             15,863                 
Ub Math/Science #1 282,833                  273,818             9,015                   
Upward Bound #2 269,725                  260,441             9,284                   
Upward Bound #1 345,612                  331,626             13,985                 
Talent Search West 266,761                  267,645             (884)                     
Talent Search Central 371,344                  373,295             (1,950)                  
Dream Catcher Gear Up 876,960                  804,616             72,344                 
STEM Student Support 255,291                  272,936             (17,646)                
Student Support Serices 284,103                  302,406             (18,303)                
NASNTI Grant 631,742                  379,048             252,694               
Scholars for Excellence 75,865                    69,379               6,485                   
NASNTI Grant Supplemental -                          109,285             (109,285)              
NASNTI - Supplemental FY25 -                          68,184               (68,184)                
CONGRESSIONAL FUNDS - NURSING -                          326,068             (326,068)              
GEER FUNDING - OSRHE 82,349                    8,754                 73,595                 
TANF 167,061                  96,539               70,522                 
TANF - Ada -                          27,125               (27,125)                
Carl Perkins 29,303                    -                     29,303                 

Subtotal Federal Grants 4,222,910               4,239,267          (16,357)                

Care Bears 14,026                    11,768               2,258                   
Nursing Student'S 1,133                      980                    153                      
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 768                         -                     768                      
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 1,326                      -                     1,326                   
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 2,020                      -                     2,020                   
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 108                         2,720                 (2,612)                  
Global Studies -                          5,995                 (5,995)                  

Subtoal Other Restricted 19,381                    21,463               (2,082)                  

Total 10,263,327$           10,227,026$      36,301$               

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

Page 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

VA REPORT FEE 864                        1,772                 (908)                    
FACULTY SENATE 3,320                     3,248                 72                        
SEMINOLE STATE AGGIE CLUB 6,959                     1,843                 5,116                   
SSC STUDENT PTA ASSOCIATION 350                        700                    (350)                    
NURSING STUDENTS MAILBOXES -                         300                    (300)                    
UB #1 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 5,854                     -                     5,854                   
PHI THETA KAPPA 684                        605                    79                        
UBMS SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 3,753                     -                     3,753                   
UB M/S #2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 4,804                     5,000                 (196)                    
UB2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 4,065                     -                     4,065                   
MLT BOC FEE -                         1,350                 (1,350)                 
RESIDENTIAL DEPOSITS (168)                       -                     (168)                    
PROFESSIONAL STAFF COUNCIL 2,496                     1,672                 824                      
CLASSIFIED STAFF ASSOCIATION 1,088                     1,415                 (327)                    
MU ALPHA THETA (MATH HONORS) 175                        242                    (67)                      
SHOTGUN SHOOTING TEAM -                         324                    (324)                    
P.R.I.D.E. 84                          149                    (65)                      
MU ALPHA THETA - AFAC -                         (300)                   300                      
PSI BETA - DEPOSITS 70                          113                    (43)                      
PSI BETA AFAC -                         (400)                   400                      
FBLA AFAC -                         (800)                   800                      
SIGMA KAPPA DELTA (AFAC) -                         (150)                   150                      
ART CLUB - AFAC -                         (660)                   660                      
PRIDE - AFAC -                         (200)                   200                      
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS AND ACTIVITIES 66,755                   543,327             (476,572)              

101,152$                559,998$           (458,846)$            

Seminole State College
Campus Organizations - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through May 31, 2025

Page 12





























































Institution: Seminole State College

Compliance with EO 2023-31 (DEI)? Yes

Outcomes 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Full-Time-Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment 1,323 1,229 1,147 1,183 1,152 1,088 1,060 1,066 1,070 1,033
Concurrent as Percent of FTE Enrollment 6.5% 9.6% 9.2% 8.0% 9.6% 9.9% 11.9% 14.6% 14.7% 13.4%
Online Delivery as Pct of Total Credit Hours 18.0% 19.0% 16.7% 20.1% 20.1% 24.3% 41.9% 45.6% 50.6% 55.0%
Percent of Students Online Only 10.3% 12.1% 9.7% 10.2% 11.1% 11.4% 24.1% 35.0% 42.9% 50.7%
First-Time Entering Enrollment 668 522 567 432 392 384 309 420 430 378
First-Time, Full-Time Retention Rate 58.0% 62.1% 61.8% 60.8% 53.8% 55.8% 60.1% 49.5% 60.7% 60.2%
First-Time, Full-Time Graduation Rate 27.6% 34.8% 39.5% 34.0% 29.6% 29.0% 30.4% 36.9% 26.3% 38.6%
Total Degrees and Certificates Conferred 333 381 292 208 328 312 338 316 342 321
Affordability 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Tuition & Mandatory Fees (30 hours) 3,630.00 3,808.50 4,140.00 4,440.00 4,590.00 4,740.00 4,740.00 4,760.00 4,850.00 4,850.00 4,850.00
Resident Undergrad Tuition per Hour 79.50 83.45 90.50 96.00 99.00 104.00 104.00 104.00 107.00 107.00 107.00
Average Mandatory Fees per Hour 41.50 43.50 47.50 52.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.67 54.67 54.67 54.67
Average Academic Service Fees 184.42 273.77 345.24 345.19 562.16 813.92 793.24 904.89 836.96 580.14 878.34
Percentage of FTFT Degree-Seeking 
Undergrads With Federal Loans 18% 27% 27% 28% 30% 21% 20% 16% 21%
Average Amount of Federal Loans to FTFT 
Degree-Seeking Undergrads 4,549 5,383  5,080 4,745 5,160 5,337 4,067 4,784 4,935
Budget 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Total Allocated Appropriation 6,026,195 5,815,278 4,887,462 4,562,216 4,562,216 4,698,880 4,513,429 4,810,271 4,934,255 5,488,625 5,574,702
Appropriations per FTE 4,553.3 4,733.3 4,260.2 3,857.7 3,960.7 4,318.4 4,256.2 4,511.5 4,613.2 5,314.5
Total E&G Part I Budget 11,414,062 11,354,849 10,910,915 10,678,780 10,930,720 10,994,828 11,731,726 15,080,008 13,092,930 13,223,054 13,556,372
Total Budget per FTE 8,624.4 9,242.1 9,510.6 9,029.7 9,489.6 10,104.6 11,063.1 14,143.3 12,241.0 12,803.5
Efficiency 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
FTE Student/Faculty Ratio 25.7 23.6 23.1 22.9 22.5 19.0 22.9 21.9 22.6 21.0
FTE Student/Non-Faculty Ratio 14.3 14.0 13.9 14.1 12.6 12.8 11.4 11.5 11.6 10.5
Financial Health-VERIFIED 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Reserve Balance % of Budget (Projected) 10.68% 9.68% 1.13% 6.05% 6.30% 6.22% 6.57% 8.31% 13.81% 14.13% 19.89%
Primary Reserve Ratio 0.10 0.11 0.10 0.17 0.19 0.24 0.24 0.34 0.37 0.43
Net Operating Revenues Ratio 0.17% -2.98% -0.22% -2.84% -1.29% 0.65% 3.52% 0.98% -5.25% -5.17%
Return on Net Assets Ratio 84.95% 38.50% 9.69% 31.08% 14.86% 9.43% 18.87% 10.59% -2.09% 5.65%
Viability Ratio 0.09 0.13 0.12 0.24 0.32 0.38 0.42 0.47 0.37 0.48
CFI Score (Unaudited) 2.35 2.18 1.31 2.42 2.16 1.94 3.13 2.44 0.66 1.69

Institution Profiles - FY-15 - FY-25 4/30/2025 Page 1












	June 2025 Management Letter
	6-9-2025 Agenda
	May 2025 Minutes
	Combined May 2025 Financials Report
	Prochaska Resume
	Smith Resume
	Thomas Resume
	Prentice Resignation.docx
	OSRHE Institutional Profile
	FY26 Budget

